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HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
92d CHEMICAL BATTALION

Constituted 28 December 1 943 in the Army of the United States as the 92d Chemical
Battalion, Motorized

Activated 9 February 1 944 in England

Reorganized and redesignated 1 5 December 1 944 as the 92d Chemical Mortar Battalion

Inactivated 27 October 1945 at Camp San Luis Obispo, California

Redesignated 25 January 1949 as the 471st Chemical Mortar Battalion and allotted to
the Organized Reserve Corps

(Organized Reserve Corps redesignated 9 July 1 952 as the Army Reserve)

Redesignated 11 June 1 953 as the 92d Chemical Battalion

Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 92d Chemical Battalion, activated
1 6 January 1 982 at Pine Bluff, Arkansas

Inactivated 1 5 September 2005 at Pine Bluff, Arkansas

Activated 1 7 September 2008 at Decatur, Georgia



HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
92d CHEMICAL BATTALION

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

Worki War II
Normandy
Northern France
khineland
Ardennes-Alsace
Central Europe

DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

ROB T J. DALESSANDRO
Di ctor, Center of Military History


